Lauri Fritz

Brad Harris <bharris@mrpc.org>

From:

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2016 10:07 AM

Subject: IMPORTANT: October 19th MJTC Meeting Needed
Importance: High

=

The
Montachusett Joint Transportation Committee (MJTC)
will meet on

Wednesday OCTOBER 19, 2016
at 7:00 PM at the MRPC Offices.

Because of recent action item requests by MassDOT, an October 19" MJTC meeting is needed. The
Montachusett Metropolitan Planning Organization (MMPO) will also be meeting on October 19" at 1:00 PM to
consider a time sensitive TIP amendment and to establish a Public Review and Comment Period for any
actions. In order to provide needed public input and discussion, it is important for the MJTC to review these
potential actions and provide the MMPO with its’ feedback and/or recommendation.

A full agenda and additional material will be mailed to members within the next week.
Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Thank you for your understanding regarding the need to schedule this meeting.
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